
 

 

AGENDA 

JOINT REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1-3 

 

DATE:  Friday, May 3, 2024 

TIME:  9:30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Boards determine) 

VIDEO CONFERENCE:      

  https://spencerfane.zoomgov.com/j/1600560856?pwd=SkFKR0xLVGgwa3M2QSt6eFR0NDIwdz09 

   Meeting ID: 160 056 0856 

   Passcode: 768949 

CALL-IN:  833 568 8864; Meeting ID: 160 056 0856, Passcode: 768949 

 

Per the provisions of Section 32-1-903, C.R.S., as amended by HB21-1278, the Districts may 

hold meetings of the Boards of Directors at a physical location or by telephonic, electronic, or 

virtual means, or a combination of the foregoing. 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MD NO. 1 

   

  

  

 

Thomas Clark, President (2022-2025) 
Bryan Horan, Secretary/Treasurer (2022-2025) 
Darwin Horan, Assistant Secretary (2023-2027) 

Vacant, (2022-2025) 
Vacant, (2023-2027)  

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MD NO. 2 

Thomas Clark, President (2022-2025) 

Bryan Horan, Secretary/Treasurer (2022-2025) 

Darwin Horan, Assistant Secretary (2023-2027) 

Jeffrey Slocum, Director (2023-2027) 

Terrisa Reeves, (2024-2025) 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MD NO. 3 

Thomas Clark, President (2022-2025) 

Bryan Horan, Secretary/Treasurer (2022-2025) 

Darwin Horan, Assistant Secretary (2023-2027) 

Angelina Darling-Lilly, Director (2023-2025) 

Robert Gay, Director (2023-2027) 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Approval of Agenda  

 

3. Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest 

 

4. Public Comment (limited to 3 minutes per person) 

Page 1

https://spencerfane.zoomgov.com/j/1600560856?pwd=SkFKR0xLVGgwa3M2QSt6eFR0NDIwdz09


 

 
DE 8673042.1 

5. Consider for Approval the Minutes of the April 5, 2024, Regular Meeting  

 

6. Financial Matters 

a. Claims 

b. Financial Report 

c. Review and Consider Approval of Draft 2023 Audits for MD Nos. 2 and 3 

 

7. Attorney Items 

 

8. Director Items    

 

9. Advance HOA 

 a. ARC Report 

 b. Violations 

 

10. Other Business 

 

11. Executive Session (if necessary) 

 

12. Adjournment/Continuation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The next regular meeting is scheduled for Friday, August 2, at 9:30 a.m. 

Page 2



 

   

 

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 

MINUTES OF A COMBINED REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS OF 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1-3 

 

HELD:   The 5th day of April 2024 at 9:30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Boards 

determined), via video conference. 

 

ATTENDANCE: 

 

A regular meeting of the Boards of Directors of North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District Nos. 1-3, 

City of Castle Pines, Douglas County, Colorado, was called and held as shown above and in 

accordance with the applicable statutes of the State of Colorado, with the following directors 

present and acting: 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MD NO. 1 

Thomas Clark, President  

Bryan Horan, Secretary/Treasurer 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MD NO. 2 

Thomas Clark, President 

Bryan Horan, Secretary/Treasurer 

Jeffrey Slocum, Director 

Terrisa Reeves, Director 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MD NO. 3 

Thomas Clark, President 

Bryan Horan, Secretary/Treasurer 

Angelina Darling-Lilly, Director 

Robert Gay, Director 

 

Also present were Diane Wheeler of Simmons & Wheeler, PC, Gabriel Lazaro of Advance HOA, 

Danielle Kaiser, Esq. and David S. O’Leary, Esq. of Spencer Fane LLP and Jon Burke. 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

 

The meeting was called to order at 9:33 a.m. It was confirmed that a quorum was present for the 

purpose of conducting a combined regular meeting of the Boards of Directors of the North Pine 

Vistas Metropolitan District Nos. 1-3. Director Darwin Horan was absent, absence excused. 

AGENDA: 

The Board reviewed the Agenda for the meeting. Upon motion duly made seconded and upon vote 

unanimously carried, the Board approved the Agenda as amended. 

 

Page 3



 

 

 

DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST: 

Mr. O’Leary noted that transactional disclosure statements have been filed on behalf of the 

members of the Boards of Directors with the office of the Colorado Secretary of State and with 

the Secretary of the Districts. Upon motion duly made, seconded and upon vote unanimously 

carried, the Boards directed that said disclosures be incorporated herein. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

The Boards heard comments from resident Jon Burke regarding the letter sent to homeowners 
regarding retaining wall damage. Mr. O’Leary will work with Century Homes to provide 
additional information and clarity on the issue. 

MINUTES: 

Mr. O’Leary presented the minutes from the March 13, 2024, meeting to the Boards. Upon motion 

duly made, seconded and upon vote unanimously carried, the Boards approved the minutes as 

presented.  

FINANCIAL MATTERS: 

Ms. Wheeler was not in attendance at this point and the Boards instructed Mr. O’Leary to text Ms. 

Wheeler regarding joining the meeting. Ms. Wheeler joined the meeting at 9:51 a.m. 

Claims. Ms. Wheeler presented the claims to the Boards. Discussion ensued. Following discussion 

and upon motion duly made, seconded and upon vote unanimously carried, the Boards approved 

the claims as amended. 

 

Financial Report. Ms. Wheeler presented the statements to the Boards. Discussion ensued. 

Following discussion and upon motion duly made, seconded and upon vote unanimously carried, 

the Boards approved the reports as presented. 

 

ATTORNEY ITEMS: 

None. 

DIRECTOR ITEMS: 

Director Clark discussed holding meetings quarterly vs. monthly with the Boards. Discussion 

ensued. Following discussion and upon motion duly made, seconded and upon vote unanimously 

carried, the Boards approved holding quarterly meetings at 9:30 a.m. on the first Friday of 

February, May, August, and November. 

 

ADVANCE HOA: 

ARC Report. Mr. Lazaro presented the ARC report to the Boards. Discussion ensued. Following 

discussion and upon motion duly made, seconded and upon vote unanimously carried, the Boards 

approved the report as presented. 

Page 4



 

 

 

Violations. Mr. Lazaro presented the violations report to the Boards. Discussion ensued regarding 

enforcement of landscape violations and how the violations would be affected with a quarterly 

meeting schedule. Following discussion and upon motion duly made, seconded and upon vote 

unanimously carried, the Boards approved the report as presented and authorized Mr. Lazaro to 

send a monthly violations report to the Board members. 

OTHER BUSINESS: 

Director Darling-Lilly presented an update on the property markers noting that the City confirmed 

that markers are only used when the property is being built and that residents can request a plot 

plan from the City if they want additional information. The Boards discussed pool and hot tub 

guidelines. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION (if necessary): 

 

Not needed. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Following discussion and upon motion duly made, seconded, and unanimously carried, the Boards 

moved to adjourn the meeting at 10:10 a.m. The foregoing Minutes constitute a true and correct 

copy of the Minutes of the above-referenced joint meeting and were approved by the Boards of 

Directors of the North Pines Vistas Metropolitan District Nos. 1-3.  

              

Secretary of the Districts 

DOCID:  DOCPROPERTY 

DOCXDOCID DMS=IManage 

Format=<<LIB>> <<NUM>>.<<VER>> 

Page 5



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 
 

Financial Statements 
 

Year Ended December 31, 2023 
 

with 
 

Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 6



 

C O N T E N T S 

Page 

Independent Auditor’s Report I 

Basic Financial Statements 

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position - Governmental Funds 1 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
Fund Balances/Statement of Activities - Governmental Funds 2 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual - General Fund 3 

Notes to Financial Statements 4 

Supplemental Information 

18 

19 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - 
Budget and Actual - Debt Service Fund 

Summary of Assessed Valuation, Mill Levy and Property Taxes Collected 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 7



Statement

Debt of

General Service Total Adjustments Net Position

ASSETS

Investments 176,725$      -$ 176,725$      -$  176,725$         

Investments - restricted 3,200            68,319          71,519          - 71,519

Receivable - County Treasurer 1,363            2,238            3,601            - 3,601

Property taxes receivable 99,044          648,504        747,548        - 747,548
Prepaid debt insurance, net - - - 252,971          252,971 

Total Assets 280,332        719,061        999,393        252,971          1,252,364        

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred cost of refunding - - - 198,166          198,166           

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources - - - 198,166          198,166           

Total Assets and Deferred 

Outflows of Resources 280,332$      719,061$      999,393$      

LIABILITIES

Accrued interest on bonds -$ -$ -$ 49,111 49,111             

Due to District No. 1 141,282        - 141,282 - 141,282

Taxes payable to City 26,202          - 26,202 - 26,202

Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year - - - 85,000            85,000
Due in more than one year - - - 11,884,825     11,884,825      

Total Liabilities 167,484        - 167,484 12,018,936     12,186,420      

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred property taxes 99,044          648,504        747,548        - 747,548 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 99,044          648,504        747,548        - 747,548 

FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION

Fund Balances:

Restricted:

 Emergencies 3,200            - 3,200 (3,200)             - 

Debt service - 70,557 70,557 (70,557)           - 
Unassigned 10,604          - 10,604 (10,604)           - 

Total Fund Balances 13,804          70,557          84,361          (84,361)           - 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
   Resources and Fund Balances 280,332$      719,061$      999,393$      

Net Position:

Restricted for:

Emergencies 3,200              3,200               

Debt service 21,446            21,446             
Unrestricted (11,508,084)    (11,508,084)     

Total Net Position (11,483,438)$  (11,483,438)$   

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2

BALANCE SHEET/STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2023

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
-1-

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 8



Statement

Debt   of

General Service Total Adjustments Activities

EXPENDITURES

Treasurer's fees 3,409$           5,599$           9,008$           -$                   9,008$            

Transfer to District No. 1 244,912         -                     244,912         -                     244,912          

Bond interest expense -                     576,241         576,241         9,999              586,240          
Bond insurance and surety -                     -                     -                     13,067            13,067            

Total Expenditures 248,321         581,840         830,161         23,066            853,227          

GENERAL REVENUES

Property taxes 227,188         373,193         600,381         -                     600,381          

Specific ownership taxes 21,068           34,608           55,676           -                     55,676            
Interest income 12,642           11,317           23,959           -                     23,959            

Total General Revenues 260,898         419,118         680,016         -                     680,016          

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 12,577           (162,722)        (150,145)        150,145          

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (173,211)         (173,211)         

FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION:

BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,227             233,279         234,506         (11,544,733)    (11,310,227)    

END OF YEAR 13,804$         70,557$         84,361$         (11,567,799)$  (11,483,438)$  

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES/STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
-2-

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 9



Variance

Original Final Favorable

Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES

Property taxes 227,188$       227,188$       227,188$       -$                   

Specific ownership taxes 17,040           32,612           21,068           (11,544)          

Miscellaneous income 50                  50                  -                     (50)                 
Interest income 150                150                12,642           12,492           

Total Revenues 244,428         260,000         260,898         898                

EXPENDITURES

Treasurer's fees 2,129             2,129             3,409             (1,280)            

Payment to City 63,372           63,372           -                     63,372           
Transfer to District No. 1 178,927         194,499         244,912         (50,413)          

Total Expenditures 244,428         260,000         248,321         11,679           

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -                     -                     12,577           12,577           

FUND BALANCE:

BEGINNING OF YEAR -                     -                     1,227             1,227             

END OF YEAR -$                   -$                   13,804$         13,804$         

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
-3-

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 10



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2  
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
The accounting policies of the North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District No. 2 (“the District”), 
located in Douglas County, Colorado, conform to the accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America (“GAAP”) as applicable to governmental units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  The following is a summary of the 
more significant policies consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements. 
 
Definition of Reporting Entity 
The District was organized as a quasi-municipal organization established under the State of 
Colorado Special District Act and the creation of the District was approved by the eligible electors 
of the District voting at an election held on November 1, 2011.  The District was established for 
the primary purpose of funding, constructing, owning and operating certain public infrastructure 
and assisting in the coordination of metropolitan district services and facilities to support the needs 
of a primarily residential development known as “Lagae Ranch” located in the City of Castle 
Pines (the “City”) and Douglas County (the “County”).  The District was organized concurrently 
with North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District No. 1 (“District No. 1”) and North Pine Vistas 
Metropolitan District No. 3 (“District No. 3”).  The Service Plan states that District No. 1 is 
responsible for constructing, owning and operating the majority of the public services and 
facilities for the Development, while the District and District No. 3 are responsible for funding and 
assisting in the coordination of metropolitan district services and facilities related to the 
development.   
 
The District's primary revenues are property taxes and development fees.  The District is governed 
by an elected Board of Directors. 
 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the activities of the District, which is 
legally separate and financially independent of other state and local governments.  The District 
follows the GASB pronouncements which provide guidance for determining which governmental 
activities, organizations and functions should be included within the financial reporting entity.  
GASB sets forth the financial accountability of a governmental organization’s elected governing 
body as the basic criterion for including a possible component governmental organization in a 
primary government’s legal entity.  Financial accountability includes, but is not limited to, 
appointment of a voting majority of the organization’s governing body, ability to impose its will 
on the organization, a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits or 
burdens and fiscal dependency.  The pronouncements also require including a possible component 
unit if it would be misleading to exclude it. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 4 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 11



 

 NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
The District is not financially accountable for any other organization.  The District has no 
component units as defined by the GASB. 
 
The District has no employees and all operations and administrative functions are contracted. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying financial statements are presented per GASB Statement No. 34 - Special 
Purpose Governments. 
 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e. the governmental funds balance sheet/statement of 
net position and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances/statement of activities) report information on all of the governmental activities of the 
District.  The statement of net position reports all financial and capital resources of the District.  
The difference between the (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and the (b) liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources of the District is reported as net position.  The statement of activities 
demonstrates the degree to which expenditures/expenses of the governmental funds are supported 
by general revenues.  For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from 
these statements. 
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct and indirect expenses of a 
given function or segment are offset by program revenues.  Direct expenses are those that are 
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.  Program revenues include 1) charges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges 
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.  Taxes and 
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general 
revenues. 
 
Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial 
statements. 
 
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash 
flows.  Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are collected. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 5 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 12



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2  
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available.  Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period.  For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.  The material sources of revenue 
subject to accrual are property taxes and interest.  Expenditures, other than interest on long-term 
obligations, are recorded when the liability is incurred or the long-term obligation is paid. 
 
The District reports the following major governmental funds: 
 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District.  It is used to 
account for all financial resources not accounted for and reported in another fund. 

 
Debt Service Fund – The Debt Service Fund is used to account for all financial resources 
that are restricted, committed or assigned to expenditures for principal, interest and other 
debt related costs. 

 
Budgetary Accounting 
Budgets are adopted on a non-GAAP basis for the governmental funds.  In accordance with the 
State Budget Law of Colorado, the District's Board of Directors holds public hearings in the fall of 
each year to approve the budget and appropriate the funds for the ensuing year.  The District's 
Board of Directors can modify the budget by line item within the total appropriation without 
notification.  The appropriation can only be modified upon completion of notification and publi-
cation requirements.  The budget includes each fund on its basis of accounting unless otherwise 
indicated.  The appropriation is at the total fund expenditures level and lapses at year end. 
 
The District amended its total appropriations in the General Fund from as a result of additional 
transfers to District No. 1. 
 
Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position 
Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
The District’s financial instruments include cash and investments, accounts receivable and 
accounts payable.  The District estimates that the fair value of all financial instruments at 
December 31, 2023, does not differ materially from the aggregate carrying values of its financial 
instruments recorded in the accompanying balance sheet.  The carrying amount of these financial 
instruments approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments. 
 
Deposits and Investments 
The District’s cash and investments are considered to be cash on hand and short-term investments 
with maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.  Investments for the 
government are reported at fair value. 
 
 

- 6 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 13



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 

The District follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds to maximize 
investment earnings.  Except when required by trust or other agreements, all cash is deposited to 
and disbursed from a minimum number of bank accounts.  Cash in excess of immediate operating 
requirements is pooled for deposit and investment flexibility.  Investment earnings are allocated 
periodically to the participating funds based upon each fund’s average equity balance in the total 
cash. 
 
Estimates 
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the District 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Original Issue Premium, Loss on Refunding and Prepaid Bond Insurance 
Original issue premium from the Series 2022 Bonds is being amortized over the term of the bonds 
using the interest method.  The deferred loss on refunding is being amortized over the life of the 
bonds using the effective interest method. The prepaid bond insurance is being amortized over the 
life of the bonds using the interest method.  Accumulated amortization of the Original Issue 
Premium, Loss on Refunding and Prepaid Bond Insurance amounted to $14,968, $10,234 and 
$13,067 at December 31, 2023 respectively. 
 
Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 
In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of 
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will 
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.  The District only 
has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category.  It is the deferred loss on refunding 
reported in the government-wide statement of net position.  A deferred loss on refunding results 
from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price.  This amount 
is deferred and amortized as interest expense over the shorter of the life of the refunded or 
refunding debt. 
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of 
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not 
be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.  The District has one item that 
qualifies for reporting in this category.  Deferred property taxes are deferred and recognized as an 
inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 7 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 14



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2  
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
Property Taxes 
Property taxes are levied by the District’s Board of Directors.  The levy is based on assessed 
valuations determined by the County Assessor generally as of January 1 of each year.  The levy is 
normally set by December 15 by certification to the County Commissioners to put the tax lien on 
the individual properties as of January 1 of the following year.  The County Treasurer collects the 
determined taxes during the ensuing calendar year.  The taxes are payable by April 30 or if in 
equal installments, at the taxpayers' election, in February and June.  Delinquent taxpayers are 
notified in July or August and the sales of the resultant tax liens on delinquent properties are 
generally held in November or December.  The County Treasurer remits the taxes collected 
monthly to the District. 

 
Property taxes, net of estimated uncollectible taxes, are recorded initially as deferred inflows in 
the year they are levied and measurable since they are not normally available nor are they 
budgeted as a resource until the subsequent year.  The deferred property taxes are recorded as 
revenue in the subsequent year when they are available or collected. 
 
Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are 
reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities. 

 
Fund Equity 
Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any 
limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes.  Because circumstances differ 
among governments, not every government or every governmental fund will present all of these 
components.  The following classifications make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on 
a government’s fund balance more transparent:  
 
Nonspendable Fund Balance 
Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not 
spendable in form (such as inventory or prepaids) or are legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact.  

 
Restricted Fund Balance 
The restricted fund balance includes amounts restricted for a specific purpose by external parties 
such as grantors, bondholders, constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.    
 
The restricted fund balance in the General Fund represents Emergency Reserves that have been 
provided as required by Article X, Section 20 of the Constitution of the State of Colorado. A total 
of $3,200 of the General Fund balance has been restricted in compliance with this requirement.  

 
 
 
 
 

- 8 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 15



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2  
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
The restricted fund balance in the Debt Service Fund in the amount of $70,557 is restricted for the 
payment of the debt service costs associated with the Series 2022 Bonds (see Note 3). 
 
Committed Fund Balance 
The portion of fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
imposed by a formal action of the government’s highest level of decision-making authority, the 
Board of Directors.  The constraint may be removed or changed only through formal action of the 
Board of Directors. 
 
Assigned Fund Balance 
Assigned fund balance includes amounts the District intends to use for a specific purpose.  Intent 
can be expressed by the District’s Board of Directors or by an official or body to which the Board 
of Directors delegates the authority.  
 
Unassigned Fund Balance 
Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that are available for any purpose.  Positive amounts 
are reported only in the General Fund, all funds can report negative amounts. 
 
For the classification of Governmental Fund balances, the District considers an expenditure to be 
made from the most restrictive first when more than one classification is available. 
 
Net Position 
Net Position represents the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources less 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources.  The District can report three categories of net 
position, as follows: 
 

Net investment in capital assets – consists of net capital assets,  reduced by outstanding balances 
of any related debt obligations and deferred inflows of resources attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of those assets and increased by balances of deferred outflows of 
resources related to those assets. 
 
Restricted net position – net position is considered restricted if their use is constrained to a 
particular purpose.  Restrictions are imposed by external organizations such as federal or state 
laws.  Restricted net position is reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows of resources related to 
the restricted assets. 
 
Unrestricted net position – consists of all other net position that does not meet the definition of 
the above two components and is available for general use by the District.  

 
When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position 
are available, the District will use the most restrictive net position first. 

 
 
 

- 9 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 16



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2  
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 

Note 2: Cash and Investments 
 
As of December 31, 2023, cash and investments are classified in the accompanying financial 
statements as follows: 
 
 Statement of Net Position: 
 Investments $   176,725 
 Investments – Restricted   71,519 
 Total $ 248,244 
 
Cash and investments as of December 31, 2023, consist of the following: 
 
 Investments - COLOTRUST $ 248,244 
 Total $ 248,244 
 
Deposits 
The District follows state statutes for deposits.  The District had no deposits at December 31, 
2023. 
 
Investments   
Investment Valuation 
Certain investments are measured at fair value within the fair value hierarchy established by 
generally accepted accounting principles.  The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to 
measure the fair value of the asset.  Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant 
unobservable inputs.  The District’s investment is not required to be categorized within the fair 
value hierarchy. This investment’s value is calculated using the net asset value method (NAV) per 
share.   
 
Credit Risk 
The District’s investment policy requires that the District follow state statutes for investments.  
Colorado statutes specify the types of investments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in 
which local governments may invest.  These investments include obligations of the United States 
and certain U.S. Government agency entities, certain money market funds, guaranteed investment 
contracts, and local government investment pools. 
 
Custodial and Concentration of Credit Risk 
None of the District’s investments are subject to custodial or concentration of credit risk. 
 
Interest Rate Risk 
Colorado revised statutes limit investment maturities to five years or less unless formally approved 
by the Board of Directors. 
 
 

- 10 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 17



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2  
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
As of December 31, 2023, the District had the following investment: 
 
COLOTRUST 
The local government investment pool, Colorado Local Government Liquid Asset Trust 
(“COLOTRUST”) is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s with a weighted average maturity of 
under 60 days.  COLOTRUST is an investment trust/joint venture established for local 
government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds.  The State Securities Commissioner 
administers and enforces all State statutes governing the Trust.  COLOTRUST records its 
investments at fair value and the District records its investment in COLOTRUST using the net 
asset value method.  COLOTRUST operates similarly to a money market fund with each share 
maintaining a value of $1.00. The COLOTRUST offers shares in three portfolios, one of which is 
COLOTRUST PLUS+. COLOTRUST PLUS+ may invest in U.S. Treasuries, government 
agencies, the highest-rated commercial paper, certain corporate securities, certain money market 
funds, and certain repurchase agreements, and limits its investments to those allowed by State 
statutes. Purchases and redemptions are available daily at a net asset value (NAV) of $1.00. A 
designated custodial bank provides safekeeping and depository services to COLOTRUST in 
connection with the direct investment and withdrawal function of COLOTRUST. The custodian’s 
internal records identify the investments owned by participating governments.  There are no 
unfunded commitments and there is no redemption notice period.  At December 31, 2023, the 
District had $248,244 invested in COLOTRUST Plus+. 
 

Note 3: Long-Term Debt 
 
A description of the long-term obligations as of December 31, 2023, is as follows: 
 
$11,680,000 of Limited Tax General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2022 
On December 9, 2022, the District issued $11,680,000 of Limited Tax General Obligation 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2022 (“Series 2022 Bonds”) The 2022 Bonds were issued for the 
purpose of refunding the Series 2016 A Bond and the Series 2016 B Bonds, fund the Reserve 
Fund through purchase of a reserve fund surety policy, and pay other costs in connection with the 
issuance of the 2022 Bonds.  The Series 2022 Bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 5.00% to 
5.25% payable semiannually on each June 1 and December 1, commencing on June 1, 2023, and 
mature on December 1, 2052.  The Series 2022 Bonds are subject to a mandatory sinking fund 
redemption commencing on December 1, 2024, and are subject to redemption prior to maturity, at 
the option of the District, as a whole or in integral multiples of $1,000, in any order of maturity 
and in whole or partial maturities, commencing on December 1, 2032, upon payment of par plus 
accrued interest, with no redemption premium.  The refunding resulted in a net present value 
savings of $1,701,969. 
 
The Series 2022 Bonds are secured by the Required Mill Levy, the portion of the Specific 
Ownership Tax which is collected as a result of the Required Mill Levy, and any other legally 
available moneys as determined by the District.  The Series 2022 Bonds are further secured by a 
reserve fund, this requirement was met by the issuance of a reserve fund surety policy. 
 

- 11 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 18



NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

Events of Default as defined in the Series 2022 Bond Indenture are (a) The District fails or 
refuses to impose the Required Mill Levy; (b) The District fails or refuses to collect and 
apply the Pledged Revenue as required hereunder; (c)The District defaults in the 
performance or observance of any of the other covenants, agreements, or conditions on 
the part of the District in this Indenture or the Bond Resolution, other than as described 
in (a) or (b) above, and fails to remedy the same after notice thereof; or (d) The District 
files a petition under the federal bankruptcy laws or other applicable bankruptcy laws 
seeking to adjust the obligation represented by the Bonds.  Acceleration of the Series 2022 
Bonds is not an available remedy for an Event of Default. 

The following is a summary of the annual long-term debt principal and interest requirements for 
the 2022 Bonds. 

Year Principal Interest Total
2024 85,000$        589,338$         674,338$         
2025 140,000        585,088           725,088           
2026 160,000        578,088           738,088           
2027 170,000        570,088           740,088           
2028 190,000        561,588           751,588           

2029-2033 1,205,000     2,649,938        3,854,938        
2034-2038 1,735,000     2,295,188        4,030,188        
2039-2043 2,245,000     1,796,710        4,041,710        
2044-2048 2,880,000     1,164,000        4,044,000        
2049-2052 2,870,000     367,500           3,237,500        

Total 11,680,000$ 11,157,525$    22,837,525$    

The following is an analysis of changes in long-term debt for the year ending December 31, 2023: 

Balance Balance Current
01/01/2023 Additions Deletions 12/31/2023 Portion

General Obligation 
Series 2022 Bonds 11,680,000$ -$  -$ 11,680,000$ 85,000$     

Total 11,680,000   - - 11,680,000 85,000       
Original issue premium 304,793        - 14,968 289,825        - 

11,984,793$ -$  14,968$       11,969,825$ 85,000$     

- 12 -

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 19



NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

Debt Authorization 
As of December 31, 2023, the District had remaining voted debt authorization of approximately 
$64,455,000.  The District has not budgeted to issue any new debt during 2024.  Per the District’s 
Service Plan, the District can not issue debt in excess of $35,000,000. 

Note 4: Other Agreements 

Intergovernmental Agreement Concerning District Operations and Outstanding Reimbursement 
On June 2, 2016, the District and Districts Nos. 1 and 3 entered into an Intergovernmental 
Agreement Concerning District Operations and Outstanding Reimbursement.  In this agreement, 
the District and District No. 3 engage District No. 1 to perform administrative functions and to be 
the operator of any of the public improvements which are owned by any of the Districts and have 
not been conveyed to other entities.  The District and District Nos. 3 are required to provide funds 
to District No. 1 sufficient to pay for these functions. 

Intergovernmental Agreement 
On November 1, 2012 (amended in 2014 and 2016), the District, Districts Nos. 1 and 3, and the 
City entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement that states that the public improvements to be 
financed by the Districts shall be dedicated to the City, or other governmental entity and prohibits 
the Districts from owning or operating water and sanitation improvements unless Castle Pines 
North Metropolitan District no longer provides such services. The agreement also requires City 
approval to any inclusions of property or consolidations, limits the amount of debt issued by all 
Districts to $35,000,000, requires City approval prior to condemnations, imposes a mill levy 
limitation consistent with the Service Plan and imposes a maximum mill levy imposition term 
consistent with the Service Plan. 

Resolution Adopting System Development Fees 
On September 1, 2017, the District, and Districts No. 3, approved a resolution adopting a system 
development fee.  The fee was assessed on each unit constructed with the boundaries of the 
Districts and due at the time a building permit is issued.  The fee was set for detached single 
family units at $3,000 per unit and for attached single family and multi-family units at $2,000 per 
unit, the fee increases by 3% annually on January 1 beginning on January 1, 2017.  During 2022, 
the District collected $197,203 of System Development Fees. 

- 13 -

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 20



NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

Intergovernmental Agreement Concerning Annual Contribution for Right-of-Way and Storm 
Sewer Maintenance 
On October 11, 2016, the District, Districts Nos. 1 and 3, and the City entered into an 
Intergovernmental Agreement Concerning Annual Contribution for Right-of-Way and Storm 
Sewer Maintenance.  The City required the Districts to enter into this agreement in order to ensure 
that the Districts assist the City with defraying the operation and maintenance costs associated 
with certain landscaping and certain storm sewer and drainage improvements.  The agreement 
required the District to make annual contributions derived from a mill levy of 5 mills imposed on 
taxable property within the District, commencing on January 1 of the year following the year in 
which the City accepts the related Lagae Road for ownership and maintenance.  The contribution 
obligation terminates on the earlier of 15 years from the commencement date or December 31, 
2035, whichever first occurs.  The 5 Mill Levy was first certified in 2016 for collection in 2017. 

Amended and Restated Intergovernmental Agreement 
The Districts and the City entered into an Amended and Restated Intergovernmental Agreement 
dated July 1, 2022 (as amended and restated, the “City General IGA” or the “IGA”), whereby the 
City agreed to own and maintain certain public improvements benefiting the Districts, including 
but not limited to streets, safety protection, trails, park and recreation, open space, landscaping, 
and storm drainage improvements (as further described therein, the “City Maintained 
Improvements”), and in return, the Districts agreed to annually contribute funds to the City to help 
defray the costs of operating and maintaining such public improvements.  

Pursuant to the City General IGA, the Districts agreed to impose an ad valorem mill levy annually, 
commencing in calendar year 2022, for collection and remittance to the City annually, 
commencing in calendar year 2023 The City Operations Mill Levy shall be certified in the 
minimum amount as follows (collected and remitted in the following year) per the following 
schedule: eight (8) mills in 2022; 10.5 mills in 2023; 12.5 mills in 2024; 13.5 mills in 2025; and 
14.5 mills in 2026 and in subsequent years (“City Operations Mill Levy Schedule”); provided that 
the City Operations Mill Levy may exceed the amounts set forth in the City Operations Mill Levy 
Schedule if the property within the Districts is developed sooner than anticipated under the City 
Operations Mill Levy Schedule.  The obligations of the Districts to impose the City Operations 
Mill Levy and remit to the City any and all revenues therefrom (the “Operations Revenue”) shall 
be payable solely from Operations Revenue of the Districts.  The City Operations Mill Levy shall 
be utilized exclusively to pay for the costs of operations and maintenance of the City Maintained 
Improvements by the City and directly associated City administrative costs.  The remainder of the 
Districts’ operations mill levy shall be retained by the Districts to fund the Districts’ covenant 
enforcement, legal, accounting and administration costs, including the cost to operate and maintain 
District Maintained Improvements (as defined therein, consisting of signage and retaining walls). 

- 14 -

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 21



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2  
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
In the event that the Districts generally fail to impose, collect or pay over the City Operations Mill 
Levy to the City during the term of the City General IGA and such failure is uncured or addressed 
in a manner acceptable to the City, the City may, in its sole discretion, quit claim and transfer the 
City Maintained Improvements to the Districts and have no further obligation to operate or 
maintain same and may terminate the City General IGA and the Districts shall be required to pay 
the City termination costs in the amount of $400,000, subject to inflation. 
 
The City General IGA describes the process for the City to finally accept the completed City 
Maintained Improvements.  For the City Maintained Improvement that were not yet complete as 
of the date of the City General IGA (the “Incomplete City Improvements”), the City agreed to 
accept such improvements in their then-current condition and state with no warranty or 
representation given by the Districts, in exchange for a Completion Payment the amount of 
$282,694 to be paid to the City by the Districts as full and final payment to be applied to the costs 
of completion of the Incomplete City Improvements by the City (subject to a contingency of not 
less than 15% of the estimated costs of completion of the Incomplete City Improvements).  The 
City shall be responsible for timely completion of the Incomplete City Improvements no later than 
December 31, 2023.  On July 6, 2022 the District No. 1 paid the City $282,694.   

Subsequent to year end the Districts and the City entered into a First Amended and Restated 
Intergovernmental Agreement which supersedes and replaces the Amended and Restated 
Intergovernmental Agreement dated July 1, 2022 (“Prior IGA”) in its entirety and which Prior 
IGA will be of no further force and effect. The Districts’ obligation to impose and certify an ad 
valorem mill levy for collection and remittance to the City to operate and maintain the City 
Maintained Improvements is terminated and the Districts agree they will not impose and certify an 
ad valorem operating mill levy of more than seven (7) mills, as may be adjusted if the laws change 
with respect to the assessment of property for taxation purposes, the ratio for determining assessed 
valuation changes, or other similar changes occur,  beginning in tax collection year 2024, unless 
specifically authorized by the City. 
 

Note 5: Related Parties 
 
Some of the Board of Directors are employees, owners or are otherwise associated with the 
Developer and may have conflicts of interest in dealing with the District.  Management believes 
that all potential conflicts, if any, have been disclosed to the Board. 
 

Note 6: Tax, Spending and Debt Limitations 
 
Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution, commonly known as the Taxpayer Bill of 
Rights (“TABOR”), contains tax, spending, revenue and debt limitations which apply to the State 
of Colorado and all local governments. 
 
 
 
 

- 15 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 22



NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

Spending and revenue limits are determined based on the prior year’s Fiscal Year Spending 
adjusted for allowable increases based upon inflation and local growth.  Fiscal Year Spending is 
generally defined as expenditures plus reserve increases with certain exceptions.  Revenue in 
excess of the Fiscal Year Spending limit must be refunded unless the voters approve retention of 
such revenue. 

TABOR requires local governments to establish Emergency Reserves.  These reserves must be at 
least 3% of Fiscal Year Spending (excluding bonded debt service).  Local governments are not 
allowed to use the emergency reserves to compensate for economic conditions, revenue shortfalls, 
or salary or benefit increases. 

The District’s management believes it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR.   However, 
TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation.  Many of the provisions, including the 
interpretation of how to calculate Fiscal Year Spending limits will require judicial interpretation. 

On November 1, 2011, a majority of the District’s electors authorized the District to collect and 
spend or retain in a reserve all currently levied taxes and fees of the District without regard to any 
limitations under Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution. 

Note 7: Risk Management 

Except as provided in the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, 24-10-101, et seq., CRS, the 
District may be exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction 
of assets;  errors or omissions; injuries to agents; and natural disasters.  The District has elected to 
participate in the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool (“Pool”) which is an 
organization created by intergovernmental agreement to provide common liability and casualty 
insurance coverage to its members at a cost that is considered economically appropriate.  Settled 
claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

The District pays annual premiums to the Pool for auto, public officials’ liability, and property and 
general liability coverage.  In the event aggregated losses incurred by the Pool exceed its amounts 
recoverable from reinsurance contracts and its accumulated reserves, the District may be called 
upon to make additional contributions to the Pool on the basis proportionate to other members. 
Any excess funds which the Pool determines are not needed for purposes of the Pool may be 
returned to the members pursuant to a distribution formula. 

Note 8: Reconciliation of Government-Wide Financial Statements and Fund Financial 
Statements  

The Governmental Funds Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position includes an adjustments 
column.  The adjustments have the following elements:  

1) long-term liabilities such as bonds payable and accrued bond interest payable are not due
and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not in the funds; and,

- 16 -

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 23



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2  
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 

2) unamortized debt insurance, deferred cost on refunding and original issue premium are not 
financial resources and, therefore are not reported in the funds. 
 

The Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 
Balances/Statement of Activities includes an adjustments column.  The adjustments have the 
following elements: 
 

1) governmental funds report interest expense on the modified accrual basis; however, 
interest expense is reported on the full accrual method on the Statement of Activities;  
 

2) governmental funds report bond proceeds as revenue; and, 
 

3) governmental funds report long-term debt payments as expenditures, however, in the 
statement of activities, the payment of long-term debt is recorded as a decrease of long-
term liabilities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 17 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 24



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 25



NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -

DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Variance

Original & Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES

Property taxes 373,193$         373,193$         -$

Specific ownership taxes 27,989             34,608             6,619               
Interest income 15,000             11,317             (3,683)             

Total Revenues 416,182           419,118           2,936               

EXPENDITURES

Treasurer's fees 5,598               5,599               (1)

Bond interest expense 576,241           576,241           -
Premium on redemption 5,500               - 5,500 

Total Expenditures 587,339           581,840           5,499               

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE (171,157)         (162,722)         8,435               

FUND BALANCE:
BEGINNING OF YEAR 479,255           233,279           (245,976)         

END OF YEAR 308,098$         70,557$           (237,541)$       

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
- 18 -

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 26



NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 2

SUMMARY OF ASSESSED VALUATION, MILL LEVY

AND PROPERTY TAXES COLLECTED

December 31, 2023

Prior

Year Assessed

Valuation

Collection for Current Percent

Year Ended  Year Property Collected 

December 31, Tax Levy General Fund City Debt Service Levied Collected to Levied

2016 1,378,650$            10.000 0.000 50.000 82,719$      82,718$      100.00%

2017 1,620$  10.000 5.000 50.000 105$           105$           100.00%

2018 11,100$  10.000 5.000 50.000 722$           722$           100.00%

2019 3,150$  10.000 5.000 50.000 205$           129$           62.93%

2020 3,047,730$            10.000 5.000 50.000 198,102$    198,179$    100.04%

2021 4,825,140$            14.357 5.127 51.273 341,413$    341,413$    100.00%

2022 8,387,320$            14.357 5.127 55.664 630,290$    630,283$    100.00%

2023 10,662,650$          7.700 13.607 35.000 600,382$    600,381$    100.00%

Estimated for 
year ending      

December 31, 
2023 18,189,840$          5.445 0.000 35.652 747,548$    

NOTE

Mills Levied Total Property Tax

Property taxes collected in any one year include collection of delinquent property taxes levied and/or abatements or valuations in 
prior years.  Information received from the County Treasurer does not permit identification of specific year assessment.

- 19 -

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 27



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Financial Statements 
 

Year Ended December 31, 2023 
 

with 
 

Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 28



 

 
 

C O N T E N T S 
 
 
 Page 
 
Independent Auditor’s Report I 
 
Basic Financial Statements 
 
 Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position - Governmental Funds 1 
 
 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in 
  Fund Balances/Statement of Activities - Governmental Funds 2 
 
 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - 
  Budget and Actual - General Fund 3 
 
 Notes to Financial Statements 4 
 
 
Supplemental Information 
 
 Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - 
  Budget and Actual - Debt Service Fund 18 
 
 Summary of Assessed Valuation, Mill Levy and Property Taxes Collected 19 
 

 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 29



Statement

Debt   of

General Service Total Adjustments Net Position

ASSETS

Investments 629,071$     -$                 629,071$        -$                     629,071$        

Investments - restricted 300              226,763       227,063          -                       227,063          

Receivable - County Treasurer 2,340           6,157           8,497              -                       8,497              

Property taxes receivable 131,352       1,483,512    1,614,864       -                       1,614,864       
Prepaid debt insurance, net of accumulated amortization -                   -                   -                     265,492           265,492          

Total Assets 763,063       1,716,432    2,479,495       265,492           2,744,987       

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred loss on refunding -                   -                   -                     629,644           629,644          

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources -                   -                   -                     629,644           629,644          

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 763,063$     1,716,432$   2,479,495$     

LIABILITIES

Accrued interest on bonds -$                 -$                 -$                   59,212             59,212            

Taxes payable - City 297,354       -                   297,354          -                       297,354          

Payable to District 1 263,378       -                   263,378          -                       263,378          

Long-term liabilities:

Due within one year -                   -                   -                     220,000           220,000          
Due in more than one year -                   -                   -                     20,152,995      20,152,995     

Total Liabilities 560,732       -                   560,732          20,432,207      20,992,939     

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred property taxes 131,352       1,483,512    1,614,864       -                       1,614,864       

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 131,352       1,483,512    1,614,864       -                       1,614,864       

FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION

Fund Balances:

Restricted:

 Emergencies 4,500           -                   4,500              (4,500)              -                     

Debt service -                   232,920       232,920          (232,920)          -                     
Unassigned 66,479         -                   66,479            (66,479)            -                     

Total Fund Balances 70,979         232,920       303,899          (303,899)          -                     

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
   Resources and Fund Balances 763,063$     1,716,432$   2,479,495$     

Net Position:

Restricted for:

Emergencies 4,500               4,500              

Debt service 173,708           173,708          
Unrestricted (19,411,380)     (19,411,380)   

Total Net Position (19,233,172)$   (19,233,172)$ 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3

BALANCE SHEET/STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

December 31, 2023

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
-1-

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 30



Statement

Debt   of

General Service Total Adjustments Activities

EXPENDITURES

Treasurer's fees 5,856$           15,429$         21,285$         -$                   21,285$         

Transfer to District 1 420,429         -                     420,429         -                     420,429         

Bond principal Series 2021A -                     195,000         195,000         (195,000)        -                     

Bond principal Series 2021B 218,000         218,000         (218,000)        -                     

Bond interest expense -                     786,248         786,248         (90,850)          695,398         

Trustee fees -                     5,000             5,000             -                     5,000             
Bond insurance -                     -                     -                     15,476           15,476           

Total Expenditures 426,285         1,219,677      1,645,962      (488,374)        1,157,588      

GENERAL REVENUES

Property taxes 390,109         1,026,640      1,416,749      -                     1,416,749      

Specific ownership taxes 36,176           95,205           131,381         -                     131,381         
Interest income 51,367           17,347           68,714           -                     68,714           

Total General Revenues 477,652         1,139,192      1,616,844      -                     1,616,844      

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES 51,367           (80,485)          (29,118)          488,374         459,256         

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 51,367           (80,485)          (29,118)          29,118           

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 459,256         459,256         

FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION:

BEGINNING OF YEAR 19,612           313,405         333,017         (20,025,445)   (19,692,428)   

END OF YEAR 70,979$         232,920$       303,899$       (19,537,071)$ (19,233,172)$ 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES/STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
-2-

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 31



Variance

Original & Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES

Property taxes 390,109$      390,109$      -$                   

Specific ownership taxes 29,258          36,176          6,918              
Interest income 10,000          51,367          41,367            

Total Revenues 429,367        477,652        48,285            

EXPENDITURES

Treasurer's fees 3,658            5,856            (2,198)            

Payment to the City 108,824        -                    108,824          
Transfer to District 1 316,885        420,429        (103,544)        

Total Expenditures 429,367        426,285        3,082              

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE -                    51,367          51,367            

FUND BALANCE:

BEGINNING OF YEAR -                    19,612          19,612            

END OF YEAR -$                  70,979$        70,979$          

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -

GENERAL FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
-3-

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 32



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3  
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 
The accounting policies of the North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District No. 3 (“the District”), 
located in Douglas County, Colorado, conform to the accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America (“GAAP”) as applicable to governmental units.  The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.  The following is a summary of the 
more significant policies consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements. 
 
Definition of Reporting Entity 
The District was organized as a quasi-municipal organization established under the State of 
Colorado Special District Act and the creation of the District was approved by the eligible electors 
of the District voting at an election held on November 1, 2011.  The District was established for 
the primary purpose of funding, constructing, owning and operating certain public infrastructure 
and assisting in the coordination of metropolitan district services and facilities to support the needs 
of a primarily residential development known as “Lagae Ranch” located in the City of Castle 
Pines (the “City”) and Douglas County (the “County”).  The District was organized concurrently 
with North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District No. 1 (“District No. 1”) and North Pine Vistas 
Metropolitan District No. 2 (“District No. 2”).  The Service Plan states that District No. 1 is 
responsible for constructing, owning and operating the majority of the public services and 
facilities for the Development, while District No. 2 and the District are responsible for funding and 
assisting in the coordination of metropolitan district services and facilities related to the 
development.   
 
The District's primary revenues are property taxes.  The District is governed by an elected Board 
of Directors. 
 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the activities of the District, which is 
legally separate and financially independent of other state and local governments.  The District 
follows the GASB pronouncements which provide guidance for determining which governmental 
activities, organizations and functions should be included within the financial reporting entity.  
GASB sets forth the financial accountability of a governmental organization’s elected governing 
body as the basic criterion for including a possible component governmental organization in a 
primary government’s legal entity.  Financial accountability includes, but is not limited to, 
appointment of a voting majority of the organization’s governing body, ability to impose its will 
on the organization, a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits or 
burdens and fiscal dependency.  The pronouncements also require including a possible component 
unit if it would be misleading to exclude it. 
 
 
 
 
 

- 4 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 33



 

 NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
The District is not financially accountable for any other organization.  The District has no 
component units as defined by the GASB. 
 
The District has no employees and all operations and administrative functions are contracted. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying financial statements are presented per GASB Statement No. 34 - Special 
Purpose Governments. 
 
The government-wide financial statements (i.e. the governmental funds balance sheet/statement of 
net position and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances/statement of activities) report information on all of the governmental activities of the 
District.  The statement of net position reports all financial and capital resources of the District.  
The difference between the (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and the (b) liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources of the District is reported as net position.  The statement of activities 
demonstrates the degree to which expenditures/expenses of the governmental funds are supported 
by general revenues.  For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from 
these statements. 
 
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct and indirect expenses of a 
given function or segment are offset by program revenues.  Direct expenses are those that are 
clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.  Program revenues include 1) charges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges 
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.  Taxes and 
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general 
revenues. 
 
Major individual governmental funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial 
statements. 
 
Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash 
flows.  Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are collected. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 5 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 34



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3  
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized as 
soon as they are both measurable and available.  Revenues are considered to be available when 
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the 
current period.  For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are 
collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.  The material sources of revenue 
subject to accrual are property taxes and interest.  Expenditures, other than interest on long-term 
obligations, are recorded when the liability is incurred or the long-term obligation is paid. 
 
The District reports the following major governmental funds: 
 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the District.  It is used to 
account for all financial resources not accounted for and reported in another fund. 

 
Debt Service Fund – The Debt Service Fund is used to account for all financial resources 
that are restricted, committed or assigned to expenditures for principal, interest and other 
debt related costs. 

 
Budgetary Accounting 
Budgets are adopted on a non-GAAP basis for the governmental funds.  In accordance with the 
State Budget Law of Colorado, the District's Board of Directors holds public hearings in the fall of 
each year to approve the budget and appropriate the funds for the ensuing year.  The District's 
Board of Directors can modify the budget by line item within the total appropriation without 
notification.  The appropriation can only be modified upon completion of notification and publi-
cation requirements.  The budget includes each fund on its basis of accounting unless otherwise 
indicated.  The appropriation is at the total fund expenditures level and lapses at year end.  The 
District amended its total appropriations in the Debt Service Fund. 
 
Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources and Net Position 
Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
The District’s financial instruments include cash and investments, accounts receivable and 
accounts payable.  The District estimates that the fair value of all financial instruments at 
December 31, 2023, does not differ materially from the aggregate carrying values of its financial 
instruments recorded in the accompanying balance sheet.  The carrying amount of these financial 
instruments approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments. 
 
Deposits and Investments 
The District’s cash and investments are considered to be cash on hand and short-term investments 
with maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.  Investments for the 
government are reported at fair value. 
 
 
 

- 6 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 35



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 

The District follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds to maximize 
investment earnings.  Except when required by trust or other agreements, all cash is deposited to 
and disbursed from a minimum number of bank accounts.  Cash in excess of immediate operating 
requirements is pooled for deposit and investment flexibility.  Investment earnings are allocated 
periodically to the participating funds based upon each fund’s average equity balance in the total 
cash. 
 
Estimates 
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the District 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and 
disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 
In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of 
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will 
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then.  .  The District has 
one item that qualifies for reporting in this category.  It is the deferred loss on refunding reported 
in the government-wide statement of net position.  A deferred loss on refunding results from the 
difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price.  This amount is 
deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding debt.   
 
In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of 
resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not 
be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.  The District has one item that 
qualifies for reporting in this category.  Deferred property taxes are deferred and recognized as an 
inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.   
 
Original Issue Premium, Loss on Refunding and Prepaid Bond Insurance 
Original issue premium from the Series 2021A Bonds is being amortized over the term of the 
bonds using the interest method.  The deferred loss on refunding is being amortized over the life 
of the bonds using the effective interest method. The prepaid bond insurance is being amortized 
over the life of the bonds using the interest method.   Accumulated amortization of original issue 
premium, the deferred loss on refunding and prepaid bond insurance amounted to $268,617, 
$78,050 and $32,910, respectively, at December 31, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 7 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 36



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
Property Taxes 
Property taxes are levied by the District’s Board of Directors.  The levy is based on assessed 
valuations determined by the County Assessor generally as of January 1 of each year.  The levy is 
normally set by December 15 by certification to the County Commissioners to put the tax lien on 
the individual properties as of January 1 of the following year.  The County Treasurer collects the 
determined taxes during the ensuing calendar year.  The taxes are payable by April 30 or if in 
equal installments, at the taxpayers' election, in February and June.  Delinquent taxpayers are 
notified in July or August and the sales of the resultant tax liens on delinquent properties are 
generally held in November or December.  The County Treasurer remits the taxes collected 
monthly to the District. 

 
Property taxes, net of estimated uncollectible taxes, are recorded initially as deferred inflows in 
the year they are levied and measurable since they are not normally available nor are they 
budgeted as a resource until the subsequent year.  The deferred property taxes are recorded as 
revenue in the subsequent year when they are available or collected. 

 
Long-Term Obligations 
In the government-wide financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are 
reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities. 
 
Fund Equity 
 
Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based on the nature of any 
limitations requiring the use of resources for specific purposes.  Because circumstances differ 
among governments, not every government or every governmental fund will present all of these 
components.  The following classifications make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on 
a government’s fund balance more transparent:  
 
Nonspendable Fund Balance 
Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either not 
spendable in form (such as inventory or prepaids) or are legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact.  

 
Restricted Fund Balance 
The restricted fund balance includes amounts restricted for a specific purpose by external parties 
such as grantors, bondholders, constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.    
 
The restricted fund balance in the General Fund represents Emergency Reserves that have been 
provided as required by Article X, Section 20 of the Constitution of the State of Colorado. A total 
of $4,500 of the General Fund balance has been restricted in compliance with this requirement.  
 
The restricted fund balance in the Debt Service Fund in the amount of $232,920 is restricted for 
the payment of the debt service costs associated with the Series 2021A Bonds (see Note 3). 

- 8 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 37



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
Committed Fund Balance 
The portion of fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints 
imposed by a formal action of the government’s highest level of decision-making authority, the 
Board of Directors.  The constraint may be removed or changed only through formal action of the 
Board of Directors. 
 
Assigned Fund Balance 
Assigned fund balance includes amounts the District intends to use for a specific purpose.  Intent 
can be expressed by the District’s Board of Directors or by an official or body to which the Board 
of Directors delegates the authority.  
 
Unassigned Fund Balance 
Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that are available for any purpose.  Positive amounts 
are reported only in the General Fund, all funds can report negative amounts. 
 
For the classification of Governmental Fund balances, the District considers an expenditure to be 
made from the most restrictive first when more than one classification is available. 
 
Net Position 
Net Position represents the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources less 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources.  The District can report three categories of net 
position, as follows: 
 

Net investment in capital assets – consists of net capital assets, reduced by outstanding balances 
of any related debt obligations and deferred inflows of resources attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or improvement of those assets and increased by balances of deferred outflows or 
resources related to those assets. 
 
Restricted net position – net position is considered restricted if their use is constrained to a 
particular purpose.  Restrictions are imposed by external organizations such as federal or state 
laws.  Restricted net position is reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows of resources related to 
the restricted assets. 
 
Unrestricted net position – consists of all other net position that does not meet the definition of 
the above two components and is available for general use by the District.  
 

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position 
are available, the District will use the most restrictive net position first. 
 
 
 
 
 

- 9 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 38



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 

Note 2: Cash and Investments 
 
As of December 31, 2023, cash and investments are classified in the accompanying financial 
statements as follows: 
 
 Statement of Net Position: 
 Investments  $ 629,071 
 Investments - restricted 227,063 
 Total $ 856,134 
 
Cash and investments as of December 31, 2023, consist of the following: 
 
 Investments - COLOTRUST $851,251 
 Investments – Federated Hermes Treas Oblg     4,883 
 Total $856,134 
 
Deposits 
The District follows state statutes for deposits.  The District had no deposits at December 31, 
2023. 
 
Investments   
Credit Risk 
The District’s investment policy requires that the District follow state statutes for investments.  
Colorado statutes specify the types of investments meeting defined rating and risk criteria in 
which local governments may invest.  These investments include obligations of the United States 
and certain U.S. Government agency entities, certain money market funds, guaranteed investment 
contracts, and local government investment pools. 
 
Custodial and Concentration of Credit Risk 
None of the District’s investments are subject to custodial or concentration of credit risk. 
 
Interest Rate Risk 
Colorado revised statutes limit investment maturities to five years or less unless formally approved 
by the Board of Directors. 
 
Investment Valuation 
Certain investments are measured at fair value within the fair value hierarchy established by 
generally accepted accounting principles.  The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to 
measure the fair value of the asset.  Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant 
unobservable inputs.  The District’s investment is not required to be categorized within the fair 
value hierarchy. This investment’s value is calculated using the net asset value method (NAV) per 
share.   

- 10 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 39



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
As of December 31, 2023, the District had the following investment: 
 
Federated Hermes Treasury Obligation Fund 
The District’s funds that were included in the trust account related to the Series 2021 A Bonds is 
invested in the Federated Hermes Treasury Obligation Fund (“Fund”).  This Fund is a money 
market fund and each share is equal in value to $1.00. All investments within the Portfolio are 
recorded at fair value and the District records its investment in the Fund at NAV. The Portfolio is 
AAAm rated and invests exclusively in U.S. Treasury securities and repurchase agreements 
collateralized by U.S. Treasury securities.  The maturity of the underlying securities is 10 days or 
less.  As of December 31, 2023, the District has $4,883 invested in the fund. 
 
COLOTRUST 
The local government investment pool, Colorado Local Government Liquid Asset Trust 
(“COLOTRUST”), is rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s with a weighted average maturity of 
under 60 days.  COLOTRUST is an investment trust/joint venture established for local 
government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds.  The State Securities Commissioner 
administers and enforces all State statutes governing the Trust.  COLOTRUST records its 
investments at fair value and the District records its investment in COLOTRUST using the net 
asset value method.  COLOTRUST operates similarly to a money market fund with each share 
maintaining a value of $1.00. The COLOTRUST offers shares in three portfolios, one of which is 
COLOTRUST PLUS+. COLOTRUST PLUS+ may invest in U.S. Treasuries, government 
agencies, the highest-rated commercial paper, certain corporate securities, certain money market 
funds, and certain repurchase agreements, and limits its investments to those allowed by State 
statutes. Purchases and redemptions are available daily at a net asset value (NAV) of $1.00. A 
designated custodial bank provides safekeeping and depository services to COLOTRUST in 
connection with the direct investment and withdrawal function of COLOTRUST. The custodian’s 
internal records identify the investments owned by participating governments.  There are no 
unfunded commitments and there is no redemption notice period.  On December 31, 2023, the 
District had $851,251 invested in COLOTRUST PLUS+. 
 

Note 3: Long-Term Debt 
 
A description of the long-term obligations as of December 31, 2023, is as follows: 
 
$16,140,000 Limited Tax General Obligation Refunding and Improvement Bonds, Series 2021A 
and $2,629,000 Limited Tax General Obligation Subordinate Bonds, Series 2021B3 
On October 20, 2021 the District issued $16,140,000 Limited Tax General Obligation Refunding 
and Improvement Bonds, Series 2021A (“Series 2021A Bonds”) and $2,629,000 Limited Tax 
General Obligation Subordinate Bonds, Series 2021B3(“Series 2021B Bonds”) for the purpose of 
refunding the Series 2016 A Bonds and the Series 2016 B Bonds, financing public improvements 
related to a primarily residential development (the “Development”) in the City of Castle Pines, 
fund the Senior Reserve Fund through the purchase of a reserve fund surety policy, and pay other 
costs in connection with the issuance of the Series 2021A Bonds and the Series 2021 B Bonds.   

- 11 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 40



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
The Series 2021A Bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 4.00% to 5.00%, are payable 
semiannually on each June 1 and December 1, commencing on December 1, 2021, and mature on 
December 1, 2051.  The Series 2021B Bonds bear interest at the rate of 4.25%, payable annually 
on December 15, commencing on December 15, 2021, to the extent that Pledged Revenue is 
available, and mature on December 15, 2035.  The Series 2021A Bonds are subject to a mandatory 
sinking fund redemption commencing on December 1, 2022, and are subject to redemption prior 
to maturity, at the option of the District, as a whole or in integral multiples of $1,000, in any order 
of maturity and in whole or partial maturities, commencing on December 1, 2031, upon payment 
of par, and accrued interest.  
 
The Series 2021B Bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the District, 
as a whole or in integral multiples of $1,000, in any order of maturity and in whole or partial 
maturities, commencing on December 15, 2026, upon payment of par, accrued interest, and a 
redemption premium that ranges between 0% and 3%.   
 
The Series 2021A Bonds are secured by the Senior Required Mill Levy, all revenues derived from 
a payment in lieu of taxes (“PILOT”) relating to the Senior Required Mill Levy, the Capital Fees, 
if any, the portion of the Specific Ownership Tax which is collected as a result of the Senior 
Required Mill Levy, and any other legally available moneys as determined by the District.  
 
The Series 2021B Bonds are secured by the Subordinate Required Mill Levy, all revenues derived 
from any PILOT relating to the Subordinate Required Mill Levy, the Subordinate Capital Fee 
Revenue, if any, the portion of the Specific Ownership Tax which is collected as a result of the 
Subordinate Required Mill Levy, and any other legally available moneys as determined by the 
District.  
 
In the event that any amounts of principal or interest on the Series 2021A Bonds remains unpaid 
on December 2, 2057, amounts shall be deemed discharged.  On December 16, 2057, any amounts 
still outstanding on the Series 2021 B Bonds shall be deemed discharged. 
 
The Series 2021A Bonds have an insured rating of “AA” by S&P and a “A2” insured rating by 
Moody’s.  The Series 2021B Bonds are not rated. 
 
Advance Refunding 
On October 20, 2021, the Limited Tax General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016A (“Series 2016A 
Bonds”) and Subordinate Limited Tax General Obligation Bonds, Series 2016B (“Series 2016B 
Bonds”)were advanced refunded with the issuance of the Series 2021A Bonds and the Series 
2021B Bonds.  An escrow was funded to repay the bonds along with accrued interest in full.  The 
refunding resulted in a net present value savings of $1,018,526. 
 
 
 
 

- 12 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 41



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 

The following is a summary of the annual long-term debt principal and interest requirements for 
the 2021A Bonds. 
 

 Principal  Interest  Total 
2024 220,000$      654,800$      874,800$      
2025 230,000        643,800        873,800        
2026 255,000        632,300        887,300        
2027 270,000        619,550        889,550        
2028 300,000        606,050        906,050        

2029-2033 1,830,000     2,788,200     4,618,200     
2034-2038 2,485,000     2,350,200     4,835,200     
2039-2043 3,245,000     1,794,800     5,039,800     
2044-2048 4,090,000     1,077,800     5,167,800     
2049-2051 2,870,000     232,600        3,102,600     

15,795,000$ 11,400,100$ 27,195,100$  
 
Due to the uncertainty of the timing of the principal and interest on the Series 2021B Bonds, a 
schedule of the estimated timing of these payments is not available. 
 
The following is an analysis of changes in long-term debt for the year ending December 31, 2023: 
 

1/1/2023 Additions Deletions 12/31/2023 Portion
Series 2021A Bonds 15,990,000$ -$                 195,000$     15,795,000$ 220,000$   
Series 2021B Bonds 2,629,000     -                   218,000       2,411,000     -                 

Total 18,619,000   -                   413,000       18,206,000   220,000     
Original issue premium 2,293,316     -                   126,321       2,166,995     -                 

20,912,316$ -$                 539,321$     20,372,995$ 220,000$    
 
Debt Authorization 
As of December 31, 2023, the District had remaining voted debt authorization of approximately 
$59,234,000.  The District has not budgeted to issue any new debt during 2023.  Per the District’s 
Service Plan, the District can not issue debt in excess of $35,000,000. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- 13 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 42



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 

Note 4: Other Agreements 
 
Intergovernmental Agreement Concerning District Operations and Outstanding Reimbursement 
On June 2, 2016, the District and Districts Nos. 1 and 2 entered into an Intergovernmental 
Agreement Concerning District Operations and Outstanding Reimbursement.  In this agreement, 
District No. 2 and the District engage District No. 1 to perform administrative functions and to be 
the operator of any of the public improvements which are owned by any of the Districts and have 
not been conveyed to other entities.  Districts Nos. 2 and 3 are required to provide funds to District 
No. 1 sufficient to pay for these functions. 
 
Intergovernmental Agreement 
On November 1, 2012 (amended in 2014 and 2016), the District, Districts Nos. 1 and 2, and the 
City entered into an Intergovernmental Agreement that states that the public improvements to be 
financed by the Districts shall be dedicated to the City, or other governmental entity and prohibits 
the Districts from owning or operating water and sanitation improvements unless Castle Pines 
North Metropolitan District no longer provides such services. The agreement also requires City 
approval to any inclusions of property or consolidations, limits the amount of debt issued by all 
Districts to $35,000,000, requires City approval prior to condemnations, imposes a mill levy 
limitation consistent with the Service Plan and imposes a maximum mill levy imposition term 
consistent with the Service Plan. 
 
Resolution Adopting System Development Fees 
On September 1, 2017, the District, and District No. 2, approved a resolution adopting a system 
development fee.  The fee was assessed on each unit constructed with the boundaries of the 
Districts and due at the time a building permit is issued.  The fee was set for detached single 
family units at $3,000 per unit and for attached single family and multi-family units at $2,000 per 
unit, the fee increases by 3% annually on January 1 beginning on January 1, 2017.  During 2022, 
the District did not collect any System Development Fees. 
 
Intergovernmental Agreement Concerning Annual Contribution for Right-of-Way and Storm 
Sewer Maintenance 
On October 11, 2016, the District, Districts Nos. 1 and 2, and the City entered into an 
Intergovernmental Agreement Concerning Annual Contribution for Right-of-Way and Storm 
Sewer Maintenance.  The City required the Districts to enter into this agreement in order to ensure 
that the Districts assist the City with defraying the operation and maintenance costs associated 
with certain landscaping and certain storm sewer and drainage improvements.  The agreement 
required the District to make annual contributions derived from a mill levy of 5 mills imposed on 
taxable property within the District, commencing on January 1 of the year following the year in 
which the City accepts the related Lagae Road for ownership and maintenance.  The contribution 
obligation terminates on the earlier of 15 years from the commencement date or December 31, 
2035, whichever first occurs.  The 5 Mill Levy was first certified in 2016 for collection in 2017. 
 
 

- 14 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 43



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
Amended and Restated Intergovernmental Agreement 
The Districts and the City entered into an Amended and Restated Intergovernmental Agreement 
dated July 1, 2022 (as amended and restated, the “City General IGA” or the “IGA”), whereby the 
City agreed to own and maintain certain public improvements benefiting the Districts, including 
but not limited to streets, safety protection, trails, park and recreation, open space, landscaping, 
and storm drainage improvements (as further described therein, the “City Maintained 
Improvements”), and in return, the Districts agreed to annually contribute funds to the City to help 
defray the costs of operating and maintaining such public improvements.  
 
Pursuant to the City General IGA, the Districts agreed to impose an ad valorem mill levy annually, 
commencing in calendar year 2022, for collection and remittance to the City annually, 
commencing in calendar year 2023 The City Operations Mill Levy shall be certified in the 
minimum amount as follows (collected and remitted in the following year) per the following 
schedule: eight (8) mills in 2022; 10.5 mills in 2023; 12.5 mills in 2024; 13.5 mills in 2025; and 
14.5 mills in 2026 and in subsequent years (“City Operations Mill Levy Schedule”); provided that 
the City Operations Mill Levy may exceed the amounts set forth in the City Operations Mill Levy 
Schedule if the property within the Districts is developed sooner than anticipated under the City 
Operations Mill Levy Schedule.  The obligations of the Districts to impose the City Operations 
Mill Levy and remit to the City any and all revenues therefrom (the “Operations Revenue”) shall 
be payable solely from Operations Revenue of the Districts.  The City Operations Mill Levy shall 
be utilized exclusively to pay for the costs of operations and maintenance of the City Maintained 
Improvements by the City and directly associated City administrative costs.  The remainder of the 
Districts’ operations mill levy shall be retained by the Districts to fund the Districts’ covenant 
enforcement, legal, accounting and administration costs, including the cost to operate and maintain 
District Maintained Improvements (as defined therein, consisting of signage and retaining walls).  
In the event that the Districts generally fail to impose, collect or pay over the City Operations Mill 
Levy to the City during the term of the City General IGA and such failure is uncured or addressed 
in a manner acceptable to the City, the City may, in its sole discretion, quit claim and transfer the 
City Maintained Improvements to the Districts and have no further obligation to operate or 
maintain same and may terminate the City General IGA and the Districts shall be required to pay 
the City termination costs in the amount of $400,000, subject to inflation. 
 
The City General IGA describes the process for the City to finally accept the completed City 
Maintained Improvements.  For the City Maintained Improvement that were not yet complete as 
of the date of the City General IGA (the “Incomplete City Improvements”), the City agreed to 
accept such improvements in their then-current condition and state with no warranty or 
representation given by the Districts, in exchange for a Completion Payment the amount of 
$282,694 to be paid to the City by the Districts as full and final payment to be applied to the costs 
of completion of the Incomplete City Improvements by the City (subject to a contingency of not 
less than 15% of the estimated costs of completion of the Incomplete City Improvements).  The 
City shall be responsible for timely completion of the Incomplete City Improvements no later than 
December 31, 2023.  On July 6, 2022 District No. 1 paid the City $282,694. 
 

- 15 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 44



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 
Subsequent to year end the Districts and the City entered into a First Amended and Restated 
Intergovernmental Agreement which supersedes and replaces the Amended and Restated 
Intergovernmental Agreement dated July 1, 2022 (“Prior IGA”) in its entirety and which Prior 
IGA will be of no further force and effect. The Districts’ obligation to impose and certify an ad 
valorem mill levy for collection and remittance to the City to operate and maintain the City 
Maintained Improvements is terminated and the Districts agree they will not impose and certify an 
ad valorem operating mill levy of more than seven (7) mills, as may be adjusted if the laws change 
with respect to the assessment of property for taxation purposes, the ratio for determining assessed 
valuation changes, or other similar changes occur,  beginning in tax collection year 2024, unless 
specifically authorized by the City. 
 

Note 5: Related Parties 
 
All of the Board of Directors are employees, owners or are otherwise associated with the 
Developer and may have conflicts of interest in dealing with the District.  Management believes 
that all potential conflicts, if any, have been disclosed to the Board. 
 

Note 6: Tax, Spending and Debt Limitations 
 
Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution, commonly known as the Taxpayer Bill of 
Rights (“TABOR”), contains tax, spending, revenue and debt limitations which apply to the State 
of Colorado and all local governments. 
 
Spending and revenue limits are determined based on the prior year’s Fiscal Year Spending 
adjusted for allowable increases based upon inflation and local growth.  Fiscal Year Spending is 
generally defined as expenditures plus reserve increases with certain exceptions.  Revenue in 
excess of the Fiscal Year Spending limit must be refunded unless the voters approve retention of 
such revenue. 
 
TABOR requires local governments to establish Emergency Reserves.  These reserves must be at 
least 3% of Fiscal Year Spending (excluding bonded debt service).  Local governments are not 
allowed to use the emergency reserves to compensate for economic conditions, revenue shortfalls, 
or salary or benefit increases. 
The District’s management believes it is in compliance with the provisions of TABOR.   However, 
TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation.  Many of the provisions, including the 
interpretation of how to calculate Fiscal Year Spending limits will require judicial interpretation. 
 
On November 1, 2011, a majority of the District’s electors authorized the District to collect and 
spend or retain in a reserve all currently levied taxes and fees of the District without regard to any 
limitations under Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution. 
 
 
 

- 16 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 45



 

NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3 
 

Notes to Financial Statements 
December 31, 2023 

 
 

Note 7: Risk Management 
 
Except as provided in the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, 24-10-101, et seq., CRS, the 
District may be exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, or destruction 
of assets;  errors or omissions; injuries to agents; and natural disasters.  The District has elected to 
participate in the Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool (“Pool”) which is an 
organization created by intergovernmental agreement to provide common liability and casualty 
insurance coverage to its members at a cost that is considered economically appropriate.  Settled 
claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 
 
The District pays annual premiums to the Pool for auto, public officials’ liability, and property and 
general liability coverage.  In the event aggregated losses incurred by the Pool exceed its amounts 
recoverable from reinsurance contracts and its accumulated reserves, the District may be called 
upon to make additional contributions to the Pool on the basis proportionate to other members.  
Any excess funds which the Pool determines are not needed for purposes of the Pool may be 
returned to the members pursuant to a distribution formula. 
 

Note 8: Reconciliation of Government-Wide Financial Statements and Fund Financial 
Statements  

 
The Governmental Funds Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position includes an adjustments 
column.  The adjustments have the following elements:  
 

1) long-term liabilities such as bonds payable and accrued bond interest payable are not due 
and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not in the funds; and, 
 

2) unamortized debt insurance, deferred cost on refunding and original issue premium are not 
financial resources and, therefore are not reported in the funds. 
 

The Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 
Balances/Statement of Activities includes an adjustments column.  The adjustments have the 
following elements: 

 
1) governmental funds report interest expense on the modified accrual basis; however, 

interest expense is reported on the full accrual method on the Statement of Activities; and 
 

2) governmental funds report long-term debt payments as expenditures, however, in the 
statement of activities, the payment of long-term debt is recorded as a decrease of long-
term liabilities. 

 
 
 
 

- 17 - 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 46



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 47



NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -

DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Year Ended December 31, 2022

Variance

Original Final Favorable

Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

REVENUES

Property taxes 1,026,640$      1,026,640$      1,026,640$      -$                    

Specific ownership taxes 61,598             61,598             95,205             33,607             
Interest income -                      -                      17,347             17,347             

Total Revenues 1,088,238        1,088,238        1,139,192        50,954             

EXPENDITURES

Bond principal Series 2021A 195,000           195,000           195,000           -                      

Bond principal Series 2021B -                      218,000           218,000           -                      

Bond interest expense 842,744           842,744           786,248           56,496             

Trustee fees 7,000               7,000               5,000               2,000               
Treasurer's fees 15,400             15,400             15,429             (29)                  

Total Expenditures 1,060,144        1,278,144        1,219,677        58,467             

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 28,094             (189,906)         (80,485)           109,421           

FUND BALANCE:
BEGINNING OF YEAR -                      313,400           313,405           5                      

END OF YEAR 28,094$           123,494$         232,920$         109,426$         

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
- 18 -

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 48



NORTH PINE VISTAS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 3

SUMMARY OF ASSESSED VALUATION, MILL LEVY

AND PROPERTY TAXES COLLECTED

December 31, 2023

Prior

Year Assessed

Valuation

Collection for Current Percent

Year Ended  Year Property Collected 

December 31, Tax Levy General Fund City Debt Service Levied Collected to Levied

2016 536,120$          10.000 0.000 50.000 32,167$         32,167$       100.00%

2017 1,909,850$       10.000 5.000 50.000 124,140$       124,141$     100.00%

2018 3,216,820$       10.000 5.000 50.000 209,093$       209,093$     100.00%

2019 5,210,010$       10.198 5.099 50.991 345,361$       345,284$     99.98%

2020 10,387,960$     10.398 5.199 51.991 702,101$       702,180$     100.01%

2021 14,122,970$     14.357 5.370 53.706 1,037,093$    1,037,093$   100.00%

2022 17,448,830$     14.357 5.370 55.664 1,315,485$    1,315,485$   100.00%

2023 18,280,620$     7.724 13.616 56.160 1,416,749$    1,315,485$   92.85%

Estimated for 
year ending     

December 31, 
2024 23,986,800$     5.476 0.000 61.847 1,614,864$    

NOTE

Mills Levied Total Property Tax

Property taxes collected in any one year include collection of delinquent property taxes levied and/or abatements or valuations in 
prior years.  Information received from the County Treasurer does not permit identification of specific year assessment.

- 19 -

DRAFT 4-29-24

Page 49



Name File Number Address Lot Type Title ARC Entered 
Date

Final 
Resolutio
n

Age

North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
Suresh Chalicham 6674 Merrimack 

Drive 
Fence Install gate 

in rear 
fence

4/18/2024  - 8

Bryan Su-Hyun Jeun & 
Carol Yeunjoo Kim

1 Clara Place Exterior Exterior 
work

4/18/2024  - 8

Taylor Lilly & Angelina 
Darling-Lilly & Deborah 
Lilly & Charles Lilly Jr

343 Flagstick Point Exterior Deck 4/17/2024  - 9

Thomas W. Miller & 
Deirdre L. Fike Revocable 
Living Trust

NPVA167 6833 Murphy 
Creek Lane 

Addition Lighting 4/10/2024  - 16

Andrea Musick Johnson & 
Christopher Huntington 
Johnson

6304 Kenzie Circle Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Landscape - 
Front Yard 
Updates

4/9/2024  - 17

Darrell & Sherry Carey & 
Zachary & Cassandra 
Haney

6462 Kenzie Circle Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Landscape 4/5/2024  - 21

Hayden & Hannah Fischer 173 Chloe Court Exterior Installation 
of spiral 
staircase

4/5/2024  - 21

Darrell & Sherry Carey & 
Zachary & Cassandra 
Haney

6462 Kenzie Circle Exterior Storage 
Bin/Shed

4/4/2024 4/23/2024 - 
Denied

20

Aaaron Clay & Lauren 
Alexandra George

NPVA097 7181 Hyland Hills 
Street 

Exterior Garage 
Door 
Replacemen
t

3/29/2024  - 28

Thu April 25, 2024
09:53:41 AM

Page 1 of 10 User: Lazaro, Gabriel

ARC Report
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 1/1/2000 To 1/1/2027

Page 50



Name File Number Address Lot Type Title ARC Entered 
Date

Final 
Resolutio
n

Age

Virgil & Kelly Hogan 152 Rockingham 
Circle 

Radon 
System

Radon Gas 
Mitigation 
System

3/21/2024 4/2/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

13

Thomas & Katherine Suter NPVA038 7010 Hyland Hills 
Street 

Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Landscaping 
- Planting 8 
Smoke 
bush, 
Cotinus 
coggygria

3/16/2024 4/9/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

25

Thomas & Katherine Suter NPVA038 7010 Hyland Hills 
Street 

Exterior New Patio 
and 
Walkway

3/16/2024 4/15/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

31

William C. Adair IV & Sarah 
E. Kociuba

156 Chloe Court Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Deck/Patio 3/11/2024 3/26/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

16

Darrell & Sherry Carey & 
Zachary & Cassandra 
Haney

6462 Kenzie Circle Exterior solar PV 2/29/2024 3/6/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

7

Inbakumar Gopalan & 
Divya Anand Babu

6592 Braylin Lane Solar Panels Solar Panels 2/29/2024 3/6/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

7

Jon Burke & Ansley Wolfe 
Burke

6344 Rockingham 
Way 

Radon 
System

Radon 
System

2/20/2024 3/6/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

16

Thu April 25, 2024
09:53:41 AM

Page 2 of 10 User: Lazaro, Gabriel

ARC Report
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 1/1/2000 To 1/1/2027

Page 51



Name File Number Address Lot Type Title ARC Entered 
Date

Final 
Resolutio
n

Age

James & Joanne Hall 288 Hampshire 
Lane 

Swimming 
Pool/Spa

Hot Tub for 
backyard

2/11/2024 2/21/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

11

Jason Russell Gouin & 
Jessica Marie McGillen

238 Hampshire 
Lane 

Addition pergola 1/31/2024 2/9/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

10

Anthony L. Fagerness NPVA064 7040 Hyland HIlls 
Street 

Addition addition 1/25/2024 2/16/2024 - 
Denied

23

Hayden & Hannah Fischer 173 Chloe Court Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

landscaping
/Deck

1/15/2024 2/16/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

33

Jason & Melissa Shimanek 6375 Rockingham 
Way 

Addition Patio 1/10/2024 2/9/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

31

Mahesh Kumar Gudivada & 
Chenna Lakshmi Gayatri 
Tata

6362 Rockingham 
Way 

Exterior Exterior 
LIghts

1/4/2024 2/2/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

30

Mark T. DeMeuse 6552 Steuben Way Fence Backyard 
Fence 
Installation

12/21/2023 1/4/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

14

Thu April 25, 2024
09:53:41 AM

Page 3 of 10 User: Lazaro, Gabriel

ARC Report
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 1/1/2000 To 1/1/2027

Page 52



Name File Number Address Lot Type Title ARC Entered 
Date

Final 
Resolutio
n

Age

John & Theresa Schuster 101 Clara Place Exterior Deck Install 
Back of 
House

12/14/2023 1/3/2024 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

21

William C. Adair IV & Sarah 
E. Kociuba

156 Chloe Court Fence Fencing / 
Grass / 
Trees

11/30/2023 12/15/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

16

Bradley & Hanna Ullrich NPVA059 6942 Caddie Court Solar Panels Solor Panels 11/22/2023 12/15/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

24

James E. & Carmela A. 
Thorsen

6749 Tee Time 
Way 

Exterior Permanent 
Lights

11/13/2023 12/13/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

31

Anthony L. Fagerness NPVA064 7040 Hyland HIlls 
Street 

Exterior Deck/Patio/
Slab

11/8/2023 12/13/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

36

Akash Mittal & Ranjana 
Singh

6445 Kenzie Circle Exterior Installing 
Outdoor 
Lighting

11/8/2023 12/13/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

36

Jason M. Ripka & Dorothy 
Walsh Ripka

132 Rockingham 
Circle 

Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Landscaping 10/23/2023 11/17/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

26

Thu April 25, 2024
09:53:41 AM

Page 4 of 10 User: Lazaro, Gabriel

ARC Report
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 1/1/2000 To 1/1/2027

Page 53



Name File Number Address Lot Type Title ARC Entered 
Date

Final 
Resolutio
n

Age

John & Theresa Schuster 101 Clara Place Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

sprinkler 
and sod

10/7/2023 7/14/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

25

Diwas & Brinju Timilsina 6384 Kenzie Circle Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Landscaping 
Approval

10/5/2023 11/8/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

35

Taylor Lilly & Angelina 
Darling-Lilly & Deborah 
Lilly & Charles Lilly Jr

343 Flagstick Point Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Rock 
Replacemen
t

10/4/2023 10/27/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

24

Carol J & Mark A Dilk NPVA035 228 Back Nine 
Drive 

Addition Fencing 9/27/2023 10/19/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

23

Stephen J. & Elizabeth 
Anne Brogan

NPVA150 7073 Hyland Hills 
Street 

Solar Panels Solar Panels 9/26/2023 10/17/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

22

Robert P. Dumont, Jr. & 
Dawn A. Dumont

7160 Hyland Hills 
Street 

Exterior Permanent 
Holiday 
Lights

9/25/2023 10/27/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

33

Margaret & Matthew 
Andrews

189 Chloe Court Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Landscaping 9/25/2023 10/19/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

25

Thu April 25, 2024
09:53:41 AM

Page 5 of 10 User: Lazaro, Gabriel

ARC Report
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 1/1/2000 To 1/1/2027

Page 54



Name File Number Address Lot Type Title ARC Entered 
Date

Final 
Resolutio
n

Age

Hayden & Hannah Fischer 173 Chloe Court Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Rear 
Landscaping 
Resubmittal

9/17/2023 10/19/2023 
- Denied

32

Umang Rohitbhai Dave & 
Shradhdha Umang Dave

21 Clara Place Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Deck/Patio/
Slab

9/8/2023 10/19/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

42

Karthik Vangury & Sravya 
Challa

6451 Kenzie Circle Exterior Covered 
Patio

9/6/2023 10/19/2023 
- Approved 
With 
Conditions

43

Jason M. Ripka & Dorothy 
Walsh Ripka

132 Rockingham 
Circle 

Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Rock install 8/29/2023 9/15/2023 - 
Denied

18

Xin Zhang NPVA022 6964 Hyland Hills 
Street 

Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Rear 
landscaping

8/28/2023 9/27/2023 - 
Denied

31

Stephen & Laura Dayton NPVA158 158 Green Fee 
Circle 

Radon 
System

radon 
system

8/21/2023 9/5/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

16

Aditya Mahajan & Madhu 
Rai

6664 Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Adding 
Patio and 
Vegetable 
bed

8/18/2023 9/5/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

19

Amanda Reese & Corey R. 
Billinger

6435 Kenzie Circle Exterior House 
#/Trim

8/14/2023 8/30/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

17

Thu April 25, 2024
09:53:41 AM

Page 6 of 10 User: Lazaro, Gabriel

ARC Report
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 1/1/2000 To 1/1/2027

Page 55



Name File Number Address Lot Type Title ARC Entered 
Date

Final 
Resolutio
n

Age

William Michael & Susan 
Diaz Saunders

NPVA092 6882 Murphy 
Creek Lane 

Fence Fence 8/11/2023 9/5/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

26

Daniel & Danae Howard 46 Clara Place Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

landscaping 8/9/2023 9/15/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

38

Martin Hoffman & Devorah 
Jarel Torres

6263 Kenzie Circle Addition Landscaping
/Trees

8/8/2023 8/21/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

14

Yang Lu 6610 Kenzie Circle Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Landscaping 8/7/2023 8/21/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

15

Hayden & Hannah Fischer 173 Chloe Court Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Rear 
Landscaping

8/3/2023 9/5/2023 - 
Denied

34

Kenneth & Mary Herrmann 6500 Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

grass install 8/3/2023 8/21/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

19

Randall Weidner & 
Constance Cordeiro-
Weidner

6452 Kenzie Circle Solar Panels Solar Panels 8/2/2023 8/21/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

20

Thu April 25, 2024
09:53:41 AM

Page 7 of 10 User: Lazaro, Gabriel

ARC Report
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 1/1/2000 To 1/1/2027

Page 56



Name File Number Address Lot Type Title ARC Entered 
Date

Final 
Resolutio
n

Age

Jordan Taylor & Miranda 
Ann Wickert and Elvin 
Wayne & Guay Khim 
Fugate

NPVA065 6935 Caddie Court Solar Panels Solar 
Installation

8/2/2023 8/21/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

20

Linhang Dong & Mai Jing 
Wu

140 Chloe Court Exterior Walkway 
installation

7/27/2023 8/3/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

8

Peter Bich Nguyen & 
Quyen Ngoc Bao Huynh

96 Clara Place Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Rear 
Landscaping

7/27/2023 8/3/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

8

Holly L. and David E. Snow 303 Flagstick Point Storm Door Storm Door, 
and 
Mudroom 
reference 
ID497609

7/21/2023 8/11/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

22

Howard Eckstein & Mary-
Beth Klastorin-Eckstein

6468 Steuben 
Court 

Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Walkway 7/17/2023 8/11/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

26

Jordan Taylor & Miranda 
Ann Wickert and Elvin 
Wayne & Guay Khim 
Fugate

NPVA065 6935 Caddie Court Solar Panels Solar 7/13/2023 7/27/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

15

Charles Heflin Gillman IV & 
Jessica A. Gillman

6278 Kenzie Circle Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Extend 
Driveway

7/10/2023 8/3/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

25

Thu April 25, 2024
09:53:41 AM

Page 8 of 10 User: Lazaro, Gabriel

ARC Report
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 1/1/2000 To 1/1/2027

Page 57



Name File Number Address Lot Type Title ARC Entered 
Date

Final 
Resolutio
n

Age

Thomas & Katherine Suter NPVA038 7010 Hyland Hills 
Street 

Exterior Back Porch 
Patio

7/6/2023 8/11/2023 - 
Denied

37

Jon Burke & Ansley Wolfe 
Burke

6344 Rockingham 
Way 

Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Front and 
Back Yard

6/29/2023 7/14/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

16

Holly L. and David E. Snow 303 Flagstick Point Storm Door Entryway 
and Security 
door

6/27/2023 7/14/2023 - 
Denied

18

Jerry & Katie Brown 168 Cortona Place Exterior Deck/Patio 
/Slab

6/26/2023 7/14/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

19

Nicolas Blaise & Erin 
Leclercq Ragaller

NPVA124 6860 Murphy 
Creek Lane 

Fence Fencing 6/20/2023 7/14/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

25

Drue & Emily Ita 6658 Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

Front 
Planter and 
Driveway 
Extension/
Walkway

6/15/2023 6/28/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

14

Darren & Laura Keralla 172 Chloe Court Landscaping
/Hardscapin
g

patio 6/14/2023 6/22/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

9

Thu April 25, 2024
09:53:41 AM

Page 9 of 10 User: Lazaro, Gabriel

ARC Report
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 1/1/2000 To 1/1/2027

Page 58



Name File Number Address Lot Type Title ARC Entered 
Date

Final 
Resolutio
n

Age

John E. & Angelica L. 
Kustura

330 Flagstick Point Exterior Basement 
Exterior 
Wall

6/14/2023 7/14/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

31

Karthik Vangury & Sravya 
Challa

6451 Kenzie Circle Fence Fence Stain 6/12/2023 6/22/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

11

Randolph R. G. Lucero & 
Jacqueline D. Lucero

6441 Kenzie Circle Fence Fencing 6/9/2023 6/22/2023 - 
Approved 
With 
Conditions

14

Thu April 25, 2024
09:53:41 AM

Page 10 of 10 User: Lazaro, Gabriel

ARC Report
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 1/1/2000 To 1/1/2027

Page 59



Name File 
Number

Address Type Location Status Vio Date Compliance 
Date

Last Insp Next Insp ----- Last Action ------

 
Ruben & 
Hayley 
Carrizales

NPVA164 6614 Dukes 
Trail 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Eric & 
Kimberly 
Bemiss

6515 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Back Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

DeAngelo 
Smith

6501 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Nathan & 
Emily 
Richards

6505 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Side Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Zachary & 
Lindsay Fuller

6552 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Michael 
Bingham & 
Andrea 
Cordova 
Bingham

6596 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Sreedhar 
Reddy 
Kakulavaram 
& Anuradha 
Cherumamilla

6624 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Thu April 25, 2024
09:55:32 AM

User: Lazaro, GabrielPage 1 of 7

Violation
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 4/1/2024 To 6/30/2024

Page 60



Name File 
Number

Address Type Location Status Vio Date Compliance 
Date

Last Insp Next Insp ----- Last Action ------

 
Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Prashant & 
Deepti 
Admile

6634 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Edwin 
Mitchell

6630 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Katrina 
Kurteeva & 
Nikita 
Bezrukov

6654 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Trash Can - Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Trash cans must be stored out of view.

Benji Berg & 
Raeann 
Stones

6677 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Christopher & 
Samantha 
Lott

6680 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Holiday 
Decorations - 

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please store your holiday decorations.

Christopher & 
Samantha 
Lott

6680 
Merrimack 
Drive 

Trash Can - Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Trash cans must be stored out of view.

Chad M. 
Spears & 
Christopher 
R. Pargas

6531 Steuben 
Way 

Landscaping - 
Not complete

Side Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscaping needs completed within six (6) months of closing. Please submit an application for approval to Committee and complete landscaping.

Thu April 25, 2024
09:55:32 AM

User: Lazaro, GabrielPage 2 of 7

Violation
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 4/1/2024 To 6/30/2024

Page 61



Name File 
Number

Address Type Location Status Vio Date Compliance 
Date

Last Insp Next Insp ----- Last Action ------

 
Jared & Stella 
Hughes

35 Stinson 
Place 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Matthew & 
Crisnna 
Rutstein

122 Stinson 
Place 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Bradley R. 
Puskas

6618 Kenzie 
Circle 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Dilip G. Patel 
& Yogeshwari 
D. Patel

160 
Rockingham 
Circle 

Trash Can - Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Trash cans must be stored out of view.

Katherine 
Logodicio

155 
Rockingham 
Circle 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Hayder Jalal 
& Jwan 
Shawkat

6370 
Rockingham 
Court 

Unsightly 
Conditions - 
Storing

Back Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Storing items on patios/balcony is not permitted. Please remove.

Hayder Jalal 
& Jwan 
Shawkat

6370 
Rockingham 
Court 

Holiday 
Decorations - 

Side Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please store your holiday decorations.

Melissa 
Eggleston

120 
Rockingham 
Circle 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Thu April 25, 2024
09:55:32 AM

User: Lazaro, GabrielPage 3 of 7

Violation
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 4/1/2024 To 6/30/2024

Page 62



Name File 
Number

Address Type Location Status Vio Date Compliance 
Date

Last Insp Next Insp ----- Last Action ------

 
Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Camtu L. 
Jones

6671 Kenzie 
Circle 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Amber De 
Vilbiss & 
Tyler Weimer

6696 Kenzie 
Circle 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Jordan Taylor 
& Miranda 
Ann Wickert 
and Elvin 
Wayne & 
Guay Khim 
Fugate

NPVA065 6935 Caddie 
Court 

Trash Can - Side Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Trash cans must be stored out of view.

Nathaniel 
Robert & 
Megan Kate 
Higgins

NPVA114 6861 Murphy 
Creek Lane 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Nicolas Blaise 
& Erin 
Leclercq 
Ragaller

NPVA124 6860 Murphy 
Creek Lane 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Asia Scharen 
Cruickshank

NPVA154 6848 Murphy 
Creek Lane 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Thu April 25, 2024
09:55:32 AM

User: Lazaro, GabrielPage 4 of 7

Violation
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 4/1/2024 To 6/30/2024

Page 63



Name File 
Number

Address Type Location Status Vio Date Compliance 
Date

Last Insp Next Insp ----- Last Action ------

 
Cortney 
Taylor & 
Michael 
Arnold 
Chmelik

NPVA170 6753 Tee 
Time Way 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Patrick 
Michael Lien 
and Jennifer 
Melissa 
Correa

NPVA031 205 Green 
Valley Circle 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Cameron Jon 
Saheb and 
Caroline 
Elizabeth 
McBride

NPVA134 6969 Caddie 
Court 

Trash Can - Side Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Trash cans must be stored out of view.

Chase & 
Annalise 
Thompson

NPVA034 6990 Hyland 
Hills Street 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Suzanne L. 
Reyes Lopez 
& Synnea L. 
Lopez & Ricky 
A. Romero

6895 Hyland 
Hills Street 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Hynn Seok & 
Hyun Suk Kim

325 Flagstick 
Point 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Thu April 25, 2024
09:55:32 AM

User: Lazaro, GabrielPage 5 of 7

Violation
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 4/1/2024 To 6/30/2024

Page 64



Name File 
Number

Address Type Location Status Vio Date Compliance 
Date

Last Insp Next Insp ----- Last Action ------

 
Sara Beth 
Zakrzewski 
and Jordan 
Prescott 
Carroll

NPVA144 144 Green 
Fee Circle 

Basketball 
Hoops - Store

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Basketball hoops must be store when not in use.

Jae E. & Tae 
W. Yoon

NPVA122 161 Green 
Fee Circle 

Landscaping - 
Lawn 
Maintenance

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Landscape must be maintained. Please mow, water, and maintain your lawn.

Sheridan 
Murphy

NPVA093 6881 Range 
Ball Court 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Craig D. & 
Mary R. 
Freeman

NPVA002 215 Back 
Nine Drive 

Landscaping - 
Weeds

Front Yard Open 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/21/2024 5/7/2024 4/22/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Please remove weeds from your lot.

Thomas W. 
Miller & 
Deirdre L. 
Fike 
Revocable 
Living Trust

NPVA167 6833 Murphy 
Creek Lane 

Architectural - Open 4/5/2024 4/23/2024 4/5/2024 4/23/2024 4/8/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:You have painted your unit without the approval of the association.  This violates your association governing documents.  Submit the required ARC form for your committee's 
consideration along with swatches of the paint color.  If it does not conform to the communities aesthetics it may be denied and you will have to repaint your unit with their 
recommended paint schemes.

Thomas W. 
Miller & 
Deirdre L. 
Fike 
Revocable 
Living Trust

NPVA167 6833 Murphy 
Creek Lane 

Nuisance - Open 4/2/2024 4/17/2024 4/2/2024 4/17/2024 4/2/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Thu April 25, 2024
09:55:32 AM

User: Lazaro, GabrielPage 6 of 7

Violation
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 4/1/2024 To 6/30/2024

Page 65



Name File 
Number

Address Type Location Status Vio Date Compliance 
Date

Last Insp Next Insp ----- Last Action ------

 
Desc:Use of permanent exterior lighting is restricted.  Please review the communities permanent exterior lighting policy on your resident portal accessible via our website 
www.advancehoa.com

Thomas W. 
Miller & 
Deirdre L. 
Fike 
Revocable 
Living Trust

NPVA167 6833 Murphy 
Creek Lane 

Architectural - Open 4/2/2024 4/17/2024 4/2/2024 4/17/2024 4/2/2024 Courtesy Notice 
- Auto Process

Desc:Permanent Exterior Lights Installed without association approval.

Thu April 25, 2024
09:55:32 AM

User: Lazaro, GabrielPage 7 of 7

Violation
North Pine Vistas Metropolitan District
From 4/1/2024 To 6/30/2024

Page 66


	Agenda
	Minutes 04.05.24
	MD No. 2 - Draft 2023 Audit
	MD No. 3 - Draft 2023 Audit
	ARC Report
	Violations

